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TO: All Weil-McLain Distributors and Agents
FROM: Mike Boyd — Product Manager
SUBJECT: Lead Free - Weil-McLain Products Comply with the Reduction of Lead in Drinking Water Act

As of January 4, 2014, all plumbing fixtures introduced into commerce must be lead free as defined by the

Reduction of Lead in Drinking Water Act unless they are exempt because:

(1) they are used exclusively for nonpotable services and not anticipated to be used for human consumption or

(2) they are toilets, bidets, urinals, fill valves, flushometer valves, tub fillers, shower valves, service saddles, or
water distribution main gate valves that are 2 inches in diameter or larger.

The act defines the term “lead free” as:

(1) not containing more than 0.2 percent lead when used with respect to solder and flux; and

(2) not more than a weighted average of 0.25 percent lead when used with respect to the wetted surfaces of
pipes, pipe fittings, plumbing fittings, and fixtures.

The following Weil-McLain products have been tested and certified by CSA Group (certificate # 2552127).
There are no changes required on our products or their components (all inclusive, certified as is)-hence all listed
products previously shipped to customers already comply.

Indirect-fired water heater tank models: s p®
WM97+® Aqua Logic™ (CWH) and Aqua Plus® 35, 45, 55, 85 and 105
C usS

Tankless water heaters for Weil-McLain boiler models: NSF/ANSI 372

CcGt™, EG™, EGH™, 80, 88, 94, WTGO™, P-WTGO™-3L and SGO™

Even though marking products that comply with the act is not required, we will soon transition and apply the
CSA mark to our indirect-fired water heaters and tankless coils.

For more information, please contact your local Weil-McLain Regional Sales Office.

And as always, thank you for your continued support of Weil-McLain products and services.
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